## TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

MINUTES OF APRIL 6, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING Town Hall – 7:00 P.M.

**PRESENT:** Warren Luedke, Jack Hanke, Glen Kruschke, Gary Vanderkin, Roger Rortvedt, Debra Schwind, Atty. Hughes, Janice Abraham, Harry Raeder, and the Public.

ABSENT: Willard Van Sluys, Ken Velier, Drew Fritz

The April 6, 2022, Public Hearing and Regular Town Board Meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and was called to order by Chairman Luedke.

Chairman Luedke explained that there was only two members of the Zoning Commission present and that the rezoning for Michael Miller would be pasted for now, if a member from the Zoning Commission shows up, we will proceed this evening. Public Hearing will have to be postponed until the May 3, 2022 meeting.

A motion was made by Roger Rortvedt and seconded by Glen Kruschke to approve the minutes from the March 1, 2022 Public Hear and Regular Town Board Meeting. **Motion Carried 4-0** 

**Sheriff's Dept. Report** - There was no one present.

**Fire Dept. Report** – Chief Pafford was present. He reported on the first quarter calls 32 city, 7 town, 12 EMS and 6 Mutual Aid. There 34 personnel that attended training for a total of 1249 hours of training. SCBA were purchased. Also, Plymouth has switch from Dr. Martens to Dr. Kunkel. He noted that this is a cost saving measurer to the Fire Department.

## **Discussion & Possible Action of these Items:**

Water issues at USA 1 Storage Units. Owners Tracy and Cassandra Harder were present and explained there is a problem with water coming from the neighbor's property and flooding their property and it is affecting their storage unit business. Last year Van Horn did some work, but the pitch is not enough. The Harder's would like to see Van Horn put a catch basin in to direct the water away from their property. There was discussion on the size of the culvert. Chairman Luedke let them know that he would speak with the County regarding the ditch. The board suggested they speak with the neighbor and to keep the Board updated.

Open trailer for the Fire Department. Chief Pafford explained that the Fire Department is looking to purchase a 14-foot open trailer for the new UTV. He had a quote from Mueller's in Random Lake for \$3995. \$2,500 trade in for the enclosed trailer which would leave a balance of \$1495. Roger Rortvedt asked if we could get some quotes from some local Town of Plymouth dealers. Chief Pafford will get more quotes and present them to the board at the next meeting.

A motion was made by Glen Kruschke and seconded by Jack Hanke to accept the Sheboygan County Maintenance agreement for the period of January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2024.

Motion Carried 4-0

A motion was made by Roger Rortvedt and seconded by Jack Hanke to grant a Picnic License to Winooski Bowmen for April 30, 2022 and Glacial Lakes Conservancy for June 11, 2022. **Motion Carried 4-0** 

A motion was made by Gary Vanderkin and seconded by Glen Kruschke to approve Operator licenses for Brian Frohrib. **Motion Carried 4-0** 

Reminder the Annual Meeting will be held April 19, 2022 at 7:00 pm.

## TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

MINUTES OF APRIL 6, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING Town Hall – 7:00 P.M.

**Road Report** – LRIP program was granted for Superior Ave in the amount of \$14,469.22. Superior Ave will have to be bid since it is receiving LRIP funding. Shortcut Rd estimate is \$21,412 for pulverize and pave. Brian Olson from the County will be looking over the roads and give a five-year plan. Town of Rhine is going to look into Federal money for Hickory, we will be doing our portion of the road at the same time as Town of Rhine. Road Inspection is scheduled for April 25, 2022 at 7:30 am starting at the Town Hall.

Sheboygan County is planning on spraying the Wild Parsnips throughout the County, \$270 per lane mile. A Motion was made by Gary Vanderkin and seconded by Roger Rortvedt to have the County spray the Wild Parsnips in the Town. **Motion Carried 4-0** 

Atty. Hughes – nothing currently.

**Public Input/Comment** – problems with the sealcoating in subdivisions. Dan Schmitt provided photos and letters regarding the gravel that has been plowed into their yard. The gravel is in the right of way. Warren will be in contact with the County and the Town Board will look at it during the Road Inspection Tour on April 25, 2022.

A motion was made by Gary Vanderkin and seconded by Glen Kruschke to approve and pay the bills. **Motion Carried 4-0** 

A motion was made by Roger Rortvedt and seconded by Glen Kruschke to adjourn the meeting. **Motion Carried 4-0** 

Meeting ended at 7:38 pm

Debra Schwind, Clerk/Treas.

Town of Plymouth